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sn,
I have the honour to refer toiny Nôte No. D-166 of June 16, 1

ini which the Canadian Government "agreed in principle to accept:
sibility for the operato of the ora staion at otaxBsu,
1Harhour and Bonavista" which are operated at present by the Un~ited
Coast Guard.

Annexed to this Note are the conditions which the Canadian Gove
proposes should govern the transfer of these stations. If these corare acceptable to your GovernmenI should like to suget that thi
and your reply shall consitfiif the trani agreement, efective on t
of your reply.

Accept, Sir, the renewed assurances of my highest conuideration.

L. D. WILGRESS
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